



Payam Sadari

DevOps & Web Developer

Date of birth: October 1982

Location: Istanbul, Turkey

Email: sadari@gmail.com

Website: sadari.com

Github: github.com/sadari

Mobile: Turkey (+90 505 065 2204)

I am a DevOps engineer. I started to work in this field as a front-end developer in 2003, also I have 16 years of experiences as a Linux system administrator.

I am from Iran and have been living in Istanbul for more than 2 years with my wife.

I am very keen on learning and using new technology in my field. Producing podcast, videocast and writing blog also watching movies and listening to music are my hobbies.

Skills

System Administrator

- **Containerization:** Docker / Swarm
- **Virtualization:** Proxmox / Virtualizer
- **Linux Distribution:** CentOS / Ubuntu / Debian
- **Web Server:** Apache / Nginx
- **Database:** MySQL Server / MongoDB
- **Control Panel:** cPanel/WHM / Webmin / DirectAdmin
- **Cloud Service:** AWS (partially experience) / Alibaba Cloud

Back-end Development

- **Technologies:** PHP / Python (newbie)
- **Database:** MySQL / MariaDB / MongoDB
- **Open Source Frameworks:** Laravel / Wordpress / Drupal / Seagull PHP framework

Front-end Development

- **Fundamentals:** HTML5 / CSS3 / Javascript (ES6)
- **Javascript Frameworks and Libraries:** jQuery
- **Task Runners and Module Tools:** Gulp
- **Stylesheet Languages:** Sass, PostCSS
- **CSS Frameworks:** Zurb Foundation / Bootstrap / Semantic UI
-

Other Essentials

- **Working with APIs:** JSON / SOAP / cURL / XML
- **Using Package Managers:** Yarn / Composer
- **Version Control Systems:** Git
- **Building delivery pipeline:** Travis, GitLab-CI

Education

High School (Mathematics) / IRAN – 2003

Language Skills

Persian — Native

Azeri — Mother Tongue

Turkish — Working Proficiency

English — Working Proficiency

Areas of Interest

- Open Source Software Development and Education
- Linux Based Servers
- Logo Designing

Work Experience



Feb 2019 – July 2019

TET PC SECURITY [full stack developer]

The company is a Call Center. I designed and implemented a management system to store customer / contact information and orders. The whole workflow is done by this system. I implemented the system by Laravel. I'm sysadmin of this company too.



Mar 2018 – Jan 2019

SanalPara.com [DevOps]

SanalPara is an online cryptocurrency exchange. The service was based on several microservices that I provided with Docker and Swarm to build the system infrastructure. This was my first experience with Docker and Swarm on production.



Jan 2018 – Until now (remote - part time)

Qonqa.ir [System Administrator]

This system was similar to Uber, which operated in only one city of Iran. I also used Docker and Swarm to implement this system. It also used OSM to display maps and routing that I had set up this dedicated OSM server.

Nov 2016 – Until now (remote - part time)

Ebilit.com [System Administrator]

An online ticketing system for theater and concert. I replaced Apache with nginx to optimize it and made some security patches on the server. Due to the high sensitivity of the database, I wrote a script that backup the sensitive tables every 15 minutes and upload them to 3 separate remote servers.

Oct 2016 – Until now (remote)

FontIRAN [CTO]

Font Iran is an online font store. I have implemented an online sales system and a dedicated font license as a WordPress plugin. I've also implemented It's WordPress theme. I'm sysadmin of this site too

Aug 2015 – Dec 2015

Zarinpal [Front-end Developer]

Zarinpal is a Fintech startup and I was responsible for implementing the system management template. I used the Zurb foundation framework for it.

Apr 2014 – Aug 2015

Roshan Jahan Afarin Inc. (Xenon) [Web Developer & SysAdmin]

The field of activity of this company is content production. My job was to implement custom templates on the Drupal CMS, as well as maintain and manage corporate servers

Jun 2007 – Until now (remote - part time)

Gooya Gostaran Web Inc (Gooyahost) [Web Developer & SysAdmin]

I was implementing custom templates on the company's dedicated CMS. This CMS was made by the Seagull PHP framework and I wrote the custom module for it when needed. I was also in charge of managing the company's servers.

Oct 2003 – Dec 2013

Parsoon [CO-FOUNDER]

At Parsoon we designed websites for different companies and factories. My first experience as a server administrator.

Jul 2000 – Feb 2001

AzarAeen [Multimedia]

The company's focus was on Macromedia Flash's production of educational and advertising software. I worked with Flash, and my first professional work experience started with this company.

Notable/Volunteer Activities

18 August 2016, Tehran, Iran

Organized & Introduced ZurbFoundation Workshop at CoderConf 2016

January 2015, Tehran, Iran

CO-FOUNDER & Editor in Chief at Hive.ir

[Online Magazine For Designers & Web Developer]

12-14 May 2014, Tehran, Iran

Organized at Lean Startup Machine

20-22 November 2013, Tabriz, Iran

Mentored & Organized at Startup Weekend